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MEMORANDUM

TO: Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee:
Senator Nikki Setzler
Senator Kent Williams
Senator Tom Davis
Senator Tom Corbin
Senator Mike Gambrell
Senator Ronnie Saab

FROM: Senator Shane Massey, Subcommittee Chairman
Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee

DATE: January 12, 2017

SUBJECT: Senate LCI - Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee Meeting
January 18,2017 1:30 PM

There will be a meeting of the Regulatory & Local Government Subcommittee of the Senate
Labor, Commerce and Industry Committee on January 18, 2017 at 1:30 p.m. in room #307
of the Gressette Building. The following legislation and regulations will be on the agenda for
consideration:

A. Regulation #4710 Board of Barber Examiners
Moving licensing fee from Regulation 17-51 to Chapter 10

C. Regulation #4711 Real Estate Commission
Correct scrivener’s error

D. Regulation #4712  Office of Amusement Rides
Purpose and Definitions
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E. Regulation 4713 Board of Barber Examiners
Barbershop Requirements, Applications for Inspection and
Registration and Shop License

F. Regulation #4724  Real Estate Commission
Amend Regulations 105-2 through 105-13 to Comport with
2016 Act 170

Please contact Lisa Manini Widener at 212-6222 should you have questions.
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